

From: David Shugart

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 03, 2007

Subject: FCC File# 0274-EX-PL-2007

Message:

Ms. Leann Nguyen

We have been working with Mr. Ben Ghaffari, on an STA. The frequency that was provided to him appears to have repeated itself five times on the electronic application. I am at a loss to either explain why it occurred or how to correct it.

There is only one set of frequencies that are to be utilized for the test (provided to Mr. Ghaffari.)

Respectfully,
Raymond W. Berhalter (rberhalt@arinc.com)